Request for Proposals #2018-004P — Supply and
Delivery of Aggregates for Asphalt Paving

Dty

Addendum #1

GOVERNMENT OF BERMUDA
Ministry of Public Works

1 June, 2018

Dear respondents.

This Addendum supersedes information contained in the Request for Proposals (“RFP”} to the
extent referenced.

This Addendum forms part of the RFP documents and will be subject to all of the conditions set
out in the contract conditions.

This Addendum contains two (2) pages [excluding attachments].

** IMPORTANT NOTE ™
Deadline for submissions is Friday, May 8, 2018 @ 3:00 PM AST

Proposals must be submitted at:

Tender Box located at the Ministry of Public Works

Located on the 3rd Floor, General Post Office Building

56 Church Street

Hamilton, HM 12, Bermuda

Proposal for Parks Building Cleaning Services - 2018-004P
Attention: Elizabeth Davis-Smith

Do not open until Friday, June 8, 2018 at 3:00 pm AST Revised

Bidder’'s Questions (Q) and Government's Responses (R).

Q1

Clarification needed on specification was wondering if there is a typing error. As Published:
4000 MT #7 Asphalt Rock; ASTM D448-12

4500 MT Sand (Dirty); ASTM 1073-6 Grade 1

6000 MT Sand (Washed); ASTM 1076-6 Grade 1 (modified)

R1

The specification for 4500 MT Sand (Dirty) is ASTM 1073-16 Grade 1
The specification for 6000 MT Sand (Washed) is ASTM 1073-16 Grade 1 {modified)
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Q2

The total volumes requested will be difficult to place on a single
vessel shipment. Can a proposal be submitted for the requested
quantities and an alternate proposal submitted for with reduced
quantities be acceptable?

R2
Proposals submitted with the requested quantities and smaller quantities are acceptable. The
reduced proposal should be submitted as an altemate proposal.

Q3 Is this duty exempt?

R3
Pricing must be provided in Bermuda funds, exclusive of all applicable duties and taxes. Bermuda

government will pay the duty.

Q4
Page 23 of the RFP main doc Lab Certification — which are you referring, the lab on island we
have our aggregates tested or overseas (from our suppliers)? What is the certification to include?

R4
Proponents must provide testing from their overseas facility. Government will validate the testing

overseas with a private lab and do the testing in Bermuda.

Q5
Scale Certification — overseas (suppliers) or on island scale? If on island, is each truck load to be

weighed before delivered to the quarry? What is the certification to include?

R5
The Scale Certification overseas must be certified by local authorities. On island weighting will not

be needed.

Best regards,

vis-Smith
(Assistant Purchasing and Supply Officer} END OF ADDENDUM # 1
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